

**Conservation Commission**  
**Milfoil Committee Agenda**

For Wednesday, April 22, 2015 @ 8:30 AM @ at the Moultonborough Public  
Library

**Agenda:**

- Minutes
- Contracts update-Karin
- MJB meeting report from 4/21-  
Scott/Karin
- OSHA
- Update on OSHA letter- Paul D.
- AB Aquatics retrofitting, CPR, etc.- Al
- Lake Winnepesaukee Assoc.-Karin
- 5 test sites update – Al
- BOS approval for funding- Scott
- Fund adjustment—AB Aquatics Lee’s  
P Inv.–Al/Karin
- Spring newsletter submission  
(Recruit more volunteers)
- Future mailings/postings for ACT-  
Ginny

**Action Items:**

A21: Karin will discuss further with Amy, in order to have a program in shallow water for harvesting.  
Status: ongoing

A23: Paul A. will send Ginny a request for more volunteers for lake hosts to be sent out to her “interest  
list” distribution list. Status: postponed

A24: Markers: for next time we make them, Karin will take a look at the getting the materials cheaper,  
likely to be done in the winter. (Karin dropped off requests for nuts and washers to a few local  
businesses) We want 300 markers for next year. Karin found twine at Lowes. \$15 dollars’ worth of  
noodles. Karin will keep on this. Production should be done in April.

A28: In the spring, we need to make sure we closely check the areas G and H as a test of the 1-2 punch  
method (using first Diquat and then 2,4-D.) On the new map these are Area 22 and Area 24. Ongoing.

A33: Paul and Scott will work on finding out how to modify the OSHA rules for our category.

A36: Estimate the cost of experimenting/testing. Ongoing.

A38: Ginny/Paul will work on the volunteer request and perhaps advertise on facebook.

A40: Update Moultonborough Milfoil Committee Annual Activities to include:

- JANUARY Review Vendor Contracts and Town Administrator signatures secured
- FEBRUARY Town Administrator sign vendor contracts